
 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO  
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
ERRATA FORM 

 
DATE: January 28, 2026 Agenda Item  

9 TO: Agenda File 
FROM: Andrew Potter, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE ITEM: 
SECOND CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE: 
ADOPT AN ORDINANCE ADDING ARTICLE LXV OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY 
CODE OF ADMINISTRATIVE ORDINANCES RELATING TO LAW ENFORCEMENT 
ACCESS TO COUNTY FACILITIES (January 13, 2026- First Reading; January 28, 
2026 - Second Reading unless ordinance is modified on second reading) 
(DISTRICTS: ALL) 

 
This errata is submitted to formally document administrative corrections to Ordinance No. 
10970 (N.S.), pertaining to the referenced agenda item. A discrepancy was identified in 
Article LXV, Sections 965, 966, and 969 

The following shows the changes: 
• In Sections 965, 966, and 969, all references made to “this Division” should be 

changed to “this Article” 
 

• In Section 966, the first sentence indicates defined terms shall appear in italics.  
Please italicize the defined terms in this section 

 
• In Section 966, the letter paragraphs under the term “Protected personal 

characteristics” should be (a) – (f) 
 

• In Section 966, please remove the concluding semicolons under “Protected 
personal activity”, and “Protected personal characteristics”.  Please reference these 
sections to end with a period. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


